From: Randall Hicks

To: Mariano, Michael F.; Elliott, April L.

Cc: “Erica Hart"; Spencer Cox; Jerry Smith; david@rthicksconsult.com; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD
Subject: Lime Rock - Special Use - Geotechnical Borings

Date: Thursday, July 24, 2014 2:24:07 PM

Michael and April

We have a firm date with a geotechnical rig on the 20th (see below) that | do not want to let go.
These are the borings to help the engineers design the foundation for the Multi-Well Fluids
Management Pit that is the subject of the Commercial Lease application (transmitted to April on
7/15 by Dave Hamilton). The data will also help us determine how much caliche is present for the
mining lease.

I hope we proceed with the borings and, if necessary, clean up any paperwork after the fact. If this is
a problem, please contact me.

| appreciate your understanding.

Randall Hicks

RT Hicks Consultants
Office: 505-266-5004
Cell: 505-238-9515

From: Erica Hart [mailto:ehart@pettigrew.us]
Sent: Thursday, July 24, 2014 2:01 PM

To: 'Randall Hicks'; 'Spencer Cox'; 'David Hamilton'
Cc: 'Debra P. Hicks'; 'Claudius Sanchez'

Subject: RE: Updates for Lime Rock

Randy,

We are scheduled to drill at Lime Rock on Tuesday, July 20th,

Thank you,
Erica M. Hart | Quality Assurance Manager & Geologist
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This email message and any attachments are for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and
contain confidential and/or privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or
distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by
reply email and destroy all copies of the original message and any


mailto:ehart@pettigrew.us
http://www.pettigrew.us/

